
7

D I S T R I C T  A T T O R N E Y
O F  T H E

C O U N T Y  O F  N E W  Y O R K
O N E  H O G A N  P L A C E

N E w  y o R K .  N . y .  1 O O r 3
( 2 1 2 )  3 3 5 _ 9 0 0 0

R O B E R T  M .  M O R G E N T H A U
Or5r r rc r  Ar roPx.y

October  29 ,  i , 999
Ms.  Elena Sassower
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.
Box 69,  Gedney Stat i -on 

- r  '

Wh i te  p l_a ins ,  New yo rk  l _0605_00G9

Dear  Ms .  Sassower :

As you know from our recent telephone eonversations, r havereceived and carefully revj-ewed the dociments that. you delivered toth is  of f ice on August  5 ,  1-999 ana youi - i l t t . ,  o f  october  27, ,  1999.These materiaLs updated and supplefrerrtud the other information thatyou have provj-ded since 1995 cbncernirrg yo,r, al legations that theNYs commission on Judicial c";d;.t- ina the Nys commission onJudicial Nomination and their membeis-committed various criminalacts' your al legations that the Attornly ceneral and his assistantshave committed criminar acts in the context of defending thecommission on Judicial conduct in th; civi l  r .rrrr i t- you broughtagainst them, and your._request that the Distr ict at ioiney,s off iceintervene in your civi l_ l lwsuit.

rt  remains our view that the evidence is insuff icient towarrant or support a criminar. pro""..rJion or 
- lrre --6ommission 

onJudicial conduct, the commissi; ";-,rrr-ai_.i"r uomin"i iorr, or theAt torney Genera l 's  o f f ice.  our  dec is i -on not  to  in tervene in  yourcivi l  case against the commission "i-. l"diciaI conduct al-so remai-nsunchanged.

rn your letter of octob er .2r you expressed the view that thisoff ice may have a confl ict of i"! . i""t 
- ir i  

a.t.rmining the merits ofyour al legations and asked that r"- r&", these matcers to the'Justice Department. while r do not srrare your concerns i-n thatregard, r note that you have already ."ir'"rponded extensively wit.hboth the .fustice oepirtment and the'united s-t"tus al i l i ."y,s off ice
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regarding your al legat ions.
add i t iona l  re fe r ra l_  by  th is

Accordingly, I  do not
O f f i ce  i s  necessa rv .

Very truly yours,

belj-eve that any

tr

Thomas A.
Deputy  Ch ie f ,  Spec ia l

tho,n,,A,lll/btq
Wornom
Prosecutions Bureau


